PIRTON SPORTS AND SOCIAL CLUB Minutes of a Meeting on Monday 20th June 2022, at 7.30pm at the Club House

Present: S Smith – Chairman

J Brooks E Kewell R Manders R Scott

ACTION

1	Apologies	CHON
	Simon Maple	
2	Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
	The minutes of the previous meeting had not been emailed out to the committee so SS gave a brief resume.	
3	Matters Arising	
	Cricket Club Affliliation - RS has spoken to the Chairman and the Captain and they will honour the £800 affiliation fee. However, they have asked if they can split the amount and pay £400 on 1 st April and £400 on 1 st October. Agreed that this is acceptable and SS said the Sports and Social Club appreciates their contribution.	
	Bar - SS reported that the cellar services man came this morning and fitted new fonts.	
	D Saunders Leaving Do - SS said he has not had chance to speak to Alison Smithers about this.	SS
	Parish Council - SS said he has not heard anything from them re the containers.	
4	Finance	
	SS said the club is continuing to make good profits and at the present time we have profits of £4,500 so far. At the present time we have cash reserves of £66,000.	
	He has sorted out the floats for the Summer Fair.	
	Balances are as follows:	
	Bank current account 62,686.00	
	Till 165.00 Debtors 1,518.00	
	Floats 1,740.00	
	Total <u>£66,109</u>	
5	Bar	
	JB will place an order for what will be needed for the Summer Fair. SS thanked him for all his hard work after taking over the bar.	JB
6	Bookings and Events	
	SS said the Jubilee events had gone really well and the Friday nights are also going well.	
	AS said we need to consider asking people to come inside after 10.00 so the noise is kept to a minimum. Agreed this was a good idea.	

	LK reported that the clothing event had not gone very well. Unfortunately there were a lot of sellers but not so many buyers. She wondered if it might be a good idea to have a clothing stall at the Summer Fair and has put this on the Summer Fair committee's agenda.	LK
	Bookings - Other than the usual parties LK said there was a booking for the 2nd July but this clashes with another booking. She will sort it out.	LK
	Kareoke - This had been suggested and was discussed. SS said it will cost £200 to run it and we could sell tickets. However it was agreed not to do this.	
	The Candlelight Picnic will be on 3rd September.	
	With regard to Dibby's do, RS wondered if this could take place towards the end of the July before the schools break up and people go on holiday. Maybe we could have a cricket match between the Tennis Club and the Cricket Club on a Friday evening for the David Saunders Cup and we could do a presentation at the end. Friday, 15 th July was suggested. LK will pencil this into the bookings.	LK
	The car show is on the 11th August.	
7	Parish Council	
	Containers - SS said that despite sending several emails to the Parish Council, he has had no response. If these containers are not ordered soon the ground will be too soft to take them and we will have to wait for another year. The alternative is for the Club to buy them but this would incur a large VAT bill.	
8	Maintenance	
	Nothing	
9	Any Other Business	
	JB will chase up the marketing stuff for IPA from the brewery.	JB
	Agreed to leave the bunting up in the pavilion.	
10	Date of Next Meeting	
	Monday, 1st August 2022	

Chairman

Addresses:

Steve Smith - <u>chairman@pirtonssc.c.uk</u>
John Brooks - <u>johnbrooks@hotmail.co.uk</u>
Lizzie Kewell - <u>lizzie.viney@gmail.com</u>
Rosemary Manders - r.manders49@gmail.com
Simon Maple - smaple16@gmail.com
Alan Scott - <u>alan@the-familyscott.com</u>
Richard Scott - rpscott68@gmail.com